
Prof BS Saini 

From: "Placement Punjabi University" <placement@pbi.ac.in>
Date: Saturday, August 19, 2017 1:48 PM
To: "Balraj Singh" <placement.brs@gmail.com>
Cc: "sameer kumar" <kumarsameer1202@gmail.com>; "Rajat Singh" <rajatsingh.b115@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Magnus Prep Webinar Series #2 - How to prepare better for your placements
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Dr Balraj - pl post. Thanks

Rajat/Sameer - pl circulate.

Dr Dham
Placement Cell PUP

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Magnus Prep <contact@bounces.magnusprep.online>
Date: Sat, Aug 19, 2017 at 11:55 AM
Subject: Magnus Prep Webinar Series #2 - How to prepare better for your placements
To: placement@pbi.ac.in

Dear Sir,

Magnus Prep's first free webinar series on "Career Crossroads - Choosing the Right Path" conducted 
online during July/August 2017, saw participation from more than 12,000 students across the 
country. Based on the good response, we seek to continue such sessions. 

Magnus Prep, India's leading Career Development brand (a unit of FACE), will be making the 
free CareerGuidance Sessions for students, a regular monthly activity. This is open to students in the final 
year and pre-final year of college as well as for the 2017 batch pass-outs. 

This month (23 Aug 2017 - 20 Sept 2017), our expert career counselor Mr. Vijay Anand (Co-founder, 
Magnus Prep) will take students on a quick session on how preparing for any one competitive exam can 
help them excel in placements. Through this exposure, they can will have prepared for an extra career 
choice and still perform well in the campus placement drives.

This free career guidance session is to be held live as a webinar (video conference).

We request you to kindly forward this email to all the students of 2017, 2018 & 2019 batches.

-- FORWARD CONTENT --

Magnus Prep Webinar Series #2 (23 August 2017 - 20 September 2017)

Two birds. One Stone.
How preparing for any one competitive exam can help you excel in placements.



Attend this webinar to understand:
1. Choosing to prepare for placements
2. Choosing to prepare for a competitive exam ( higher ed / govt)
3. Combining the efforts and acing both
4. Test Taking Strategies Vs Knowledge - Achieving the balance

About Vijay:
Vijay Anand is a Co-founder of Magnus Prep. He coaches students for various career options such as 
higher education, government jobs, studying overseas, etc. Since 2009, he has guided tens of thousands 
of students across the country in their campuses and online. He has been the Training & Development 
Lead at FACE (Focus Academy for Career Enhancement) and ChalkStreet.com. He is also a Research 
Scholar and has taught at universities in India and abroad. He is an Alumnus of Queensland University of 
Technology, Australia.

Register here to attend the webinar: 

REGISTER
If you have any queries about the webinar, please contact us on Whatsapp @ 9488 9487 87. We are 
happy to answer them :)

Thanks,
Team Magnus Prep.

You are receiving this email from Magnus Prep based on
your interest in higher education admissions prep.

Our mailing address is:
contact@magnusprep.com

Unsubscribe
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